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Ottawa, 20th February, 1912.

Rev. Sir:-

I beg to say that the Department has learned from

Mr. Palmer, the Indian Agent of the Sernia Band, that you

have asked the Sarnia Band Council to pay the medical attendance

for Durnford Thomas to the amount of $100.00. The Department

desires an explanation in the matter, Kindly state the nature

of the lad's illness and why you have charged for extra medical

attendance in his case.

Your obedient servant,

Fom hea

Asst. Deputy & Secretary.

Rev. S.R.MBVitty,

Principal Mount Elgin Institute,

Muncey, Ont.
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